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Anna Mé‘{',_.gifrey

From: Kara Shemeth <kshemeth@chilmarkma.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 1:06 PM

To: Anna McCaffrey; Reid Silva; Candy Shweder

Cc: SERO_NOI (DEP)

Subject: Chockers RDA

Attachments: Quitsa Nominee Trust Determination.pdf; 2023-03-15 Chockers site plan.pdf

Good afternoon all,

Please find attached the positive determination and plan for the recently submitted Chockers Way RDA.

This delineation is confirmed as accurate by the Conservation Commission. Please note that the resource areas
confirmed in this Determination are binding as to all decisions rendered pursuant to the Wetlands Protection Act and its
regulations regarding such boundaries for as long as this Determination is valid. (ie this locks in the resource delineation
going forward)

Anna, please let me know if the BOH would like anything else.

Reid, please let me know if you'd like the hard copy for your records.

Best,

Kara

Kara E. Shemeth (snhe/mer)

Town of Chilmark Conservation Agent

Board Administrator

Community Preservation Committee
Cemetery Commission

Park & Rec

kshemeth@chilmarkma.zov ¢: 508 560 4632 0: 508 645 2104
401 Middle Road/ PO Box 118 — Chilmark, MA 02535

www.chilmarkma.gov

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most e-mails to and from municipal offices and officials are public records. Consequently, confidentiality should not
be expected. Documents, correspondence, and plans sent to this office are likely to be posted online and made available to the public.



